CLIMATE CHANGE AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Climate Change and Communities Scrutiny Committee of Bolsover District Council held at the Council Chamber, The Arc, Clowne on Tuesday 7th September 2021 at 1000 hours.

PRESENT:-

Members:-

Councillor Nick Clarke in the Chair

Councillors Anne Clarke (Vice Chair), David Dixon, Evonne Parkin and Janet Tait.

Officers:- Pam Brown (Head of Leader's Executive and Partnerships), Matt Finn (Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment), Jessica Clayton (Partnership Strategy & Policy Officer), Joanne Wilson (Scrutiny & Elections Officer) and Tom Scott (Governance Officer).

Matt Finn left the meeting during Minute No. CLI13-21/22.

CLI8-21/22 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor Dexter Bullock.

CLI9-21/22 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS

There were no urgent items of business to consider.

CLI10-21/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

CLI11-21/22 MINUTES

Moved by Councillor David Dixon and seconded by Councillor Evonne Parkin.

RESOLVED that the Minutes of a Climate Change and Communities Scrutiny Committee held on 3rd August 2021 be approved as a correct record.

CLI12-21/22 LIST OF KEY DECISIONS AND ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE

The Chair agreed to move this item to later in the meeting.

CLI13-21/22 REVIEW OF COUNCIL'S POLICY ON FIREWORKS

The Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment gave a verbal update relating to the Committee's ongoing Fireworks scrutiny review. He stated that in response

CLIMATE CHANGE AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

to requests made by Members at the meeting on 3rd August 2021 (where the review began) he would now answer some of the questions raised and present them with the recent report North East Derbyshire District Council produced on the same issue.

The Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment circulated the North East Derbyshire District Council report and explained that the report (presented to their Cabinet on 13th February 2020) included proposals for a 'Bonfire and Firework Display Registration Scheme'. The scheme would raise awareness of safety concerns, promote the RSPCA noise campaign, and introduce a voluntary registration system (with code of conduct) for public displays.

The Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment responded to some of the specific points raised on 3rd August 2021 as below:

- 1) Derbyshire County Council track all of the fireworks people buy in the area.
- 2) The Government has researched the impact of firework noises on people and concluded that the volume is the same as a ringing telephone. However, distance can change this.
- 3) Having different types of firework shows such as light shows would depend on the Government legislating for it.
- 4) Looking for dogs being scared by fireworks was not something the Dog Warden measured.

The Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment explained that many of the issues mentioned were Police matters. Members agreed that they would like to see an approach to enforcement and firework misuse that would see Enforcement officers join the Community Safety Accreditation Scheme, which would allow them to carry out Police work. The Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment and the Head of Leader's Executive and Partnerships agreed they would investigate the possibility.

N.B. The Environmental Health Manager – Commercial & Environment left the meeting at this point.

RESOLVED that the verbal update on the Fireworks review be noted.

CLI14-21/22 SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 2020-23 AND CURRENT PARTNERSHIP DELIVERY - MONITORING UPDATE

The Head of Leader's Executive and Partnerships and the Partnership Strategy & Policy Officer presented a monitoring update on the Sustainable Community Strategy and current Partnership delivery.

RESOLVED that the monitoring update on the Sustainable Community Strategy and current Partnership delivery be noted.

CLIMATE CHANGE AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

CLI15-21/22 LIST OF KEY DECISIONS AND ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE

The Scrutiny & Elections Officer presented the list of Key Decisions to Members. She explained that the North Derbyshire Rough Sleeper Strategy 2021-2023 would be considered at Executive in October.

RESOLVED that the list of Key Decisions be noted.

CLI16-21/22 WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22

The Scrutiny & Elections Officer presented the Work Programme 2021/22 to Members. She explained that the Community Safety Interim Review listed for the meeting in October might not have to happen because of the amount already covered in March 2021.

The Work Programme was moved by Councillor Nick Clarke and seconded by Councillor Evonne Parkin.

RESOLVED that the Committee notes this report and approves the Programme attached at Appendix 1.

(Scrutiny & Elections Officer)

Meeting concluded at 1100 hours.